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To: @rivm.nl]; 5.1.2e I 5.1.2e @rivm.nl];
@rivm.nl]
Oz SO0 @ rivm.nl]; IIEEE D @rivm .ni]

From:;

Sent: Thur 1/14/2021 9:46:48 PM

Subject: FW: [PHIRI WP6 & WP7] /DEADLINE EXTENDED/reply to questionnaire by 22nd January 2021
Received: Thur 1/14/2021 9:46:49 PM

20210111 - PHIRI - WP6 7 - Data Hubs Common Survey - Google Forms.pdf

Hi, see below, and see attachment. Is this something we would like to be involved in, some way or another?
Please let me know.

Best JENEN

From: R v 01>

Date: 14 January 2021 at 20:46:33 CET
mﬁvmnb, 1. T1vin. A. Jrivin.nl>,
(@rivm.nl>, - (@rivm.nl>,

@rivm.nl>
Subject: FW: [PHIRI WP6 & WP7] /DEADLINE EXTENDED/reply to questionnaire by 22nd January 2021

Ha allen,

@m- voor wie dit relevant kan zijn en/of met wie ik in de ontwerpfase wel eens contact heb
gehad over betreffend project - ik voeg jullie ook even toe.

>Zie onder een link naar een vragenlijst en bijgevoegd de pdf daarvan die ik opgevraagd heb.

Toelichting:

Het gaat om een uitvraag vanuit PHIRI (Population Health Information Research Infrastructure for COVID-19):
https://www.phiri.eu/, een H2020 project onder het RI programma met 30 deelnemende landen.

Doel van PHIRI is het opzetten van een infrastructuur die onderzoek ondersteunt naar directe en indirecte impact
van het sars-cov-2 virus voor de volksgezondheid.

We leiden daarin een werkpakket over Foresight (https://www.phiri.eu/wp9).

Maar doen ook (in beperkte mate) mee in WP6 (https://www.phiri.eu/wp6, 6.1), waarin de federated instructure
(wp7) die in dit project opgezet wordt praktisch getest wordt via use cases.

In het kader van deze federated infrastructure en use cases is nu bijgevoegde vragenlijst gestuurd.

Voor vandaag had PHIRI een stakeholder bijeenkomst georganiseerd (https://www.phiri.eu/first-stakeholder-
meeting).

Alle presentaties zijn beschikbaar, de gezamenlijke presentatie van wp6 en 7 vind je hier, wellicht informatief.
Ik haal de beoogde outputs er even uit:

1) A federated demonstration pilot on rapid cycle analysis on COVID19

e Open source dashboard with trends and predictions on a number of measures

2) Validated solutions for a federated research infrastructure on COVID19

e Based on use cases WP6 & demonstration pilot 7.1

e Feeding PHIRI portal

3) A network of IT developers capable of sustaining and upgrading the FRI

e Those technical people in the data hubs

¢ Linked to capacity building activities in WP4

>VRAGEN aan jullie:

Eerste vraag is: wat kunnen wij als RIVM bijdragen?

Kunnen we dat in 1 formulier krijgen, wie gaat over wat? Wie van RIVM zou hier nog bij betrokken moeten zijn?
En vervolgens: zouden we anderen in NL moeten aanhaken en wie dan?

Alvast dank!
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5.1.2e

Health Knowledge Integration

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
POI 3720 BA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | The Netherlands

@rivm.nl | W: www.rivm.nl

Sent: donderdag 14 januari 2021 18:24
To: BERELEN @ eopyy.gov.gr; B @isciii.es; [ZUEH@isciii.es; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e
< 51.2e @rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>; BEREEEE @ staff.univpm.it; 5.1.2e @aeek.hu;
SR @ aeek.hu; 5.1.2e @gmail.com; @aeek.hu; BRERFEES @hzjz.hr; SHRPERS (@ hzjz.hr;
5.1.2e @hzjz.hr; BEERPEES @ hzjz.hr; @hzjz.hr; BEERFEE @ goeg.at; 5.1.2e @goeg.at;
5.1.2e @goeg.at; BB @goeg . at; @goeg.at; 5.1.2e @goeg.at;
RIS @ goeg.at; 5.1.2e @helsedir.no; @aragon.es; 5.1.2e @aragon.es;
LI @ aragon.es; 5.1.2e @aragon.es; @aragon.es; BEERFER @ sciii.es; @isciii.es;
CRLIN @ isciii.es; BEREM @ isciii.es; CRCREN @ isciii.es; BEARFEN @isciii.es; EREEA@isciii.es; @eu-isciii.es;@isciii.es;
PPN @isciii.es; 5.1.2e @inserm.fr; BEREEEE @ gmail.com; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr;
5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr; 5.1.2e @santepubliquefrance.fr; @insp.gov.ro;
5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro; 5.1.2e @insp.gov.ro; @gmail.com;
RPN @ iss. it; ERIEN @ staff.univpm.it; BEEREEEEN @ iss. it; 5.12e @tai.ee;
5.1.2e @tai.ee; BECREEEEN @ tai.ce; BIERZEEN @s m.ee; IERFEEN @ sm.ee; RN @ nczisk. sk;
SREPLEN @ nijz.si; SR @nijz.si; 5.1.2e @ nijz.si; 5.1.2e @fhi.no; SR @ rki.de;
SR @rki.de; BRER @ rki.de; 5.1.2e @rki.de; 5.1.2e @sciensano.be; @sciensano.be;
5.1.2e @sciensano.be; NI @sciensano.be; IENERFEEIN @ sciensano.be; @sciensano.be;
LR @ swansea.ac.uk; @swansea.ac.uk; @spkc.gov.lv; BEEEEER @ s pkc.gov.lv;
5.1.2e @thl.fi; @nms.unl.pt; @medicina.ulisboa.pt;
5.1.2e @uzis.cz; is.cz; @zzjzfbih.ba; @zzjzfbih.ba; @zzjzfbih.ba;
LR @ zzjzfbih.ba; @zzjzfbih.ba; @helsedir.no
Subject: [PHIRI WP6 & WP7] /DEADLINE EXTENDED/reply to questionnaire by 22nd January 2021

Dear all,

As some colleagues mentioned they had problems filling in the questionnaire till tomorrow, we are extending the deadline
t1ll Friday next week.

Scrolling down you can find the relevant information including the link to the questionnaire.

Also, attached for your perusal you can find a pdf with the complete set of google forms, to facilitate the filling in of the
google questionnaire.

Kind regards

On Tue, 22 Dec 2020 11:42:49 +0100 BN ot
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Dear colleagues,

You are being reached out because you have expressed some commitment with the development of WP6
and for WP7

As you know, WP 6 and WP7 are working together in the development of the PHIRI federated research
infrastructure. In this, there are three pillars to build: 1) the characterisation of the data hubs, 2) developing
technical interoperability, and 3) developing common data models.

The first two of them tell us about the actual capacities of each data hub in terms of access to data and
technical expertise; while the third one is meant to achieve semantic interoperability throughout
harmonising data differences across data sources and data hubs when studying SARS-COV2 crisis and its
consequences.

The link below heads you to a questionnaire that aims at knowing more on your institution as a data hub.
With this questionnaire we will get a better sense on the actual access to data and data hubs’ needs. The
questionnaire will be open until the 15th of January

Then, at a second stage, use case leaders in WP6 and demonstration pilot leader in WP7 will start off the
process of harmonising data throughout a common data model. This will entail a second round survey,
specific of each use case. This will take place after January 31st

We are very much looking forward to your responses. Please, do not forget providing a single response by
data hub.

Link to the questionnaire https://forms.qle/iPPYsaSrhwhYe6g5A

All our best



